LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Street ¢ Lexington, KY 40507 ° (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin
Division of Police
DATE: June 10, 2014
RE: Donation to the Georgetown Police Department — Police Bicycles (10)

Please find attached documentation requesting approval for the Lexington Division of Police to donate
ten (10) police bicycles to the Georgetown Police Department for law enforcement use only. The
Division of Police is currently in the process of taking the bicycles out of service due to age and overall
condition. These late model bicycles, which have no safety issues, would be a great resource for the
Georgetown Police Department. The bicycles are currently being processed for surplus purposes (copy
of FA9 is attached). Upon approval of donation, the bicycles will be transferred to the Georgetown
Police Department.

There will be no budgetary impact. If you have any questions or require additional information, please
contact my office.
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Ronnie Bastin
Chief of Police
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cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety
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